REGIONAL RECOVERY AND LANDFILL FACILITY
Solid Waste Operations
City of Rapid City
300 6th Street
Rapid City, South Dakota 57701

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Ellis, Acting Director, Public Works

FROM: Jerry Wright, Superintendent, Solid Waste Operations

DATE: February 4, 2008

SUBJECT: Permission to advertise and request for proposals 2008

CC: 2008 Project file O08capitalontlay-permtoadvertise second edition.doc
Public Works 2008 file

Please find attached the document to advertise for bids to repair the roof on the
DANO screening building. This item was not budgeted in the 2008 Solid Waste Division

Budget. 1f you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at your convenience.

Department 7103 Material Recovery Facility Operations

The Dano screening building roof has experienced significant damage from
the corrosive environment. Pictures are available, an on site tour is recommended and
repair is absolutely needed and must be completed this spring and summer. Corrosive
damage significantly accelerated in 2007. The estimated cost of $75,000 is not a budgeted
item in the 2008 budget.



